

## NHPG Meeting Minutes

Al Jaeger's House

20 Perry Road, Deerfield NH

6/12/2022- 2PM-3PM

### **Introductions (Jenn guessing how to spell names)**

Andy Hampton, Caitlyn Snyder, Jenn Markmanrud, Pam Nowell, Al Jaeger, Lydia Gray, Rebecca Hillman, Ring Ching Hua (?) Hiromi Shatoh, Eric Maglio, Barbara Source, Lil Bailey, Curt Heinsman, Zoe is here to help, Linda Fletcher, Bruce Wood, Emily Bernich, Rob Dingwell, Kathy Kreigal, Christina Bellinger, Wendy Jackson.

### **Secretary's Report**

It is online, read it if you are interested.

### **Treasurer's Report**

Insert after meeting

### **Communication Secretary's Report**

-Members Bio Page- Clarify the safety issues of the website. Pam is talking about private information, etc. Create a page with a passcode to get into the website. We could put our personal information on there, for members to access as needed. Dana (Pam's Husband) is willing to look into our privacy more, and will work on that. We will update with questions and information on it.

- **Our Community Page**
  - Member resources: Gallery contacts, Conferences, Grant Opportunities, Scholarships, Tool and Maintenance

- Our Members Happenings: Members giving classes and workshops, current events, open studios.
- **Work on Rebranding:**
  - NH Potters' Guild
    - The kiln page is doing really well. We need to create a steady flow. That may mean totally getting new social media outlets and everything.
    - Pam is also really awesome with this! I (Jenn) will also help with any design rebranding stuff! I have the logos, etc.
    - Motion approved to do this. Linda Fletcher - Curt Heisman, All In Favor

#### **Biennial Exhibition Committee:**

Based on incorrect information we have received: Bonnie was not here. We will send out more information on this soon, when we have it.

Postcards for events - Kelly Stelling Contemporary - Handout during Sunapee for Biennial and Kiln Project. We will need to send her information about this in order for her to create them.

Kiln Fundraiser: Volunteers Needed (No experience needed as well!)

#### **Kiln Committee Meeting:**

Thank you to everybody who has been helping with the clean up for the kiln. We are hoping to pour cement in the first week of July.

##### **Kiln Committee Notes**

Motion to spend money for the kiln!

Planning on buying equipment for the kiln before prices continue to go up.

New England Wood Firing Conference- Should we be a host kiln? Wendy is involved with all of this. She has the website and information.

## League of NH Craftsmen's Fair Award Money

### Old Business:

- Nominating Committee:
- League of NH Craftsmen Demonstration Day Sign Ups Day - Thursday, August 11th .
  - ONLINE AND IN PERSON SIGN UP.
  - Pot Luck will be happening that night, so people may as well go!
    - Create an ad for the NHPG to pass out there.
- Empty Bowls - Needs someone to host/help with that... talk to Linda Fletcher!

### New Business:

- Scholarship Awarding - Rudy Houk - \$250

Pam Noweell: I make a motion that all scholarship requests for workshops, conferences, or other educational opportunities be made through the Rudy Houk Scholarship Fund application.

Second: Rebecca Hillman. All motion to move forward.

Find more information and pictures on Rudy Houk.

**Next Meeting:** Lake Sunapee (After Craftsmen's Fair) - August 11th, 2022